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From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Friday, March 4, 20111:48 PM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Abedin, Huma 
Subject: 	 FW: Photos for Wastewater Project #6 in Gaza 
Attachments: 	 Photos of Ongoing Works Project #6.doc; Photos of Ongoing Works Project #6.doc 

FYI — your work finally coming to fruition. 

From: Rudman, Mara 
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 11:47 AM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob 3 
Subject: FW: Photos for Wastewater Project #6 in Gaza 

Fyi - the water project(s) in Gaza that .S signed waivers for last May, breaking ground... it's is, granted, 
a long haul, but at least seeing tangible results. 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

Subject: FW: Photos for Wastewater Project #6 in Gaza 

Gaza WATSAN project #6 pics. Dirt is flying on one of the "material support" projects. 

Glad to report that work has started on one of the ewas watsan activities in gaza; two weeks ahead of schedule. 
Sent via blackberry. Regards, gaby 

From: Nadia Awad [mailto: 	 
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 03:47 PM 
To: Abboud, Gaby (WBGAZA/WRI) 

Please find attached photos taken today onsite for Wastewater Project # 6 Construction of Wastewater Networks 
System in Bet Lahia [Al Shayma' Zone and Northern Area' St]. These photos testify that work has started there! More 
photos of materials will follow tomorrow. 

Best, 
Nadia 
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